From: Allison Denning [allison.denning@hc-sc.gc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 2:31 PM

To: Hicks, Darren

Subject:Re: ARKeX Ltd. North Flemish Pass Gravity Gradient Survey Commencement on Environmental
Assessment

Hi Darren, Health Canada has reviewed the project description and draft scoping document and have no
comments at this time.

Thanks,

Allison

Allison Denning

Regional Environmental Assessment Coordinator | Coordinatrice régionale des
évaluations environnementales

Health Canada - Atlantic Region | Santé Canada - Région de I'Atlantique
1817-1505 Barrington Street, Halifax, NS B3J 3Y6 | 1817-1505 rue Barrington,
Halifax (N.-E.) B3J 3Y6

Telephone | Téléphone: (902) 426-5575 - Cell | Cellulaire: (902) 209-5846 -
Fax | Télécopieur: (902) 426-4036

Allison.Denning@hc-sc.gc.ca

From: "Hicks, Darren" <DHicks@cnlopb.nl.ca>

To: "Sara Lewis (sara.lewis@dfo-mpo.gc.ca)" <sara.lewis@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>,
"'XNFL, EAMP"™ <XNFLEAMP@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "'Troke,Glenn [St. John's]™
<Glenn.Troke@EC.GC.CA>, "EC (FCR_Tracker@ec.gc.ca)" <FCR_Tracker@ec.gc.ca>,
"Randy Decker (deckerr@tc.gc.ca)" <deckerr@tc.gc.ca>, "TC
(TC_NL_Referrals@tc.gc.ca)" <TC_NL_Referrals@tc.gc.ca>, " (Allison_denning@hc-
sc.gc.ca)" <Allison_denning@hc-sc.gc.ca>, "CarolLee.Giffin@forces.gc.ca"
<CarolLee.Giffin@forces.gc.ca>, " (clearyb@gov.nl.ca)" <clearyb@gov.nl.ca>,

"'Fred Allen (fredallen@gov.nl.ca)"™ <fredallen@gov.nl.ca>, "'Dooley, Tom""
<tdooley@gov.nl.ca>, "'Donato, Angela'" <Angela.Donato@NRCan-RNCan.gc.ca>,
"NRCan Tracker (EA-SPI/EE-ISP@NRCAN.GC.CA)" <EA-SPI/EE-ISP@NRCAN.GC.CA>
Cc: "Young, Elizabeth" <EYoung@cnlopb.nl.ca>

Date: 2013-02-15 10:57 AM

Subject: ARKeX Ltd. North Flemish Pass Gravity Gradient Survey

Commencement on Environmental Assessment

Hello All: the C-NLOPB has received a project description for a gravity gradient survey. Please see the
attached project description, draft scoping document and letter requesting comments by March 1, 2013.



Cheers
Darren

Darren Hicks, M. Env. Sci.

Environmental Analyst

Canada-Newfoundland and Labrador Offshore Petroleum Board
140 Water St., 4th Floor

St. John's, NL A1C 6H6

709.778.1431 office

709.778.1432 fax

www.cnlopb.nl.ca

The information, including attachments, transmitted in this communication is intended solely for the
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information and/or privileged
material. Any review, retransmission, printing, copying, disclosure or other use of, or taking any action in
reliance upon this information, by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender and delete/destroy the
entire communication received by e-mail.

Please note that any e-mails and attached files have been scanned for the presence of computer viruses.
However, you are advised to check for the presence of viruses. The Canada-Newfoundland and Labrador
Offshore Petroleum Board accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus so transmitted by e-
mail.

[attachment "ARKeXJEBCO Project Description_Flemish Pass.pdf" deleted by
Allison Denning/HC-SC/GC/CA] [attachment "Draft Scoping Document for ARKeX
gravity survey.pdf" deleted by Allison Denning/HC-SC/GC/CA] [attachment
"Letter requesting identification of expertise for ARKeX program
Government.pdf" deleted by Allison Denning/HC-SC/GC/CA]



